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WISEBURG SCHOOL NO. 5 - 1876 - No. 810 Wiseburg Road
(north side), ___ mile east of York Road, Wiseburg. The
second building on the site, this was a small, one-story
frame structure with gable roof. Single front entrance
door with small stoop and open stairs flanked by windows
on each side as shown by photos during its life as a

school. Five bays long. Stone foundation, walk-in
basement. Clapboard covering. Acquired by the nearby
Wiseburg Methodist Church in 1921. The ground was

church property when acquired from the surviving
trustees of Wiseburg Church in 1876; sale proceeds were
to finance the second church.




